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- ‘Sri Lankan’ translates into two words, so essentially Sri Lankan means Sri Lankan person already so we can just refer to them
as Sri Lankans in the first dot point 

- also first dot point - should this be ‘it is almost four years’, or ‘it has been almost four years?’

TPs
- I think these need a little bit of work, but just noticed in the intro we refer to the horoscopes being in the press. At this stage,
we are just using for the  yeah? Also, if we could swap out the word obviously to clearly. 

. Great work on this.

Sorry guys, have to board. Might give you a call tomorrow and catch up!!! Been seeing all the emails, but not a lot of time to
process or respond. 

Thanks for all your work!

 
Sent by Email+

For Official Use Only
 

From: @HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>
Date: Thursday, 3 May 2018 at 1:56:31 pm
To: @HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>
Cc: " @HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>
Subject: TPs for Sri Lanka [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only

Hi 
 
Please see attached some brief TPs about the horoscope for your review, as well as the updated creative.
 

 – grateful for your thoughts too.
 
Once these are cleared, I will send them to T, PSI and Post.
 
Kind regards,
 

Strategic Communication Officer
Joint Agency Task Force | Operation Sovereign Borders
Communication and Engagement Branch | Executive Division
Department of Home Affairs
Telephone: 02 
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Email: @homeaffairs.gov.au
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TALKING POINTS 

Subject 
Anti-people smuggling communication campaign creative products

 May 2018) 

Date 1 May 2018 

Agency 

ISSUE 

These talking points have been prepared to support responses to any media enquiries that arise 

regarding these products. 

TALKING POINTS 

 Australia’s anti-people smuggling communication campaign utilises a range of creative 
products and communication mediums to reach culturally and linguistically diverse target 
audiences.

 Creative and engaging communication products are more likely to capture the attention of 
our audience, and achieve the objective of informing people about the dangers and 
consequences of attempting illegal migration to Australia by boat.

 The creative products currently being used in Sri Lanka employ light-hearted and humorous 
concepts to effectively convey serious and important messages about people smuggling and 
illegal migration by boat.

s. 47E(d)

s. 47E(d)

s. 47E(d)
R

e
le

a
se

d
 b

y 
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t o

f 
H

o
m

e
 A

ff
a

ir
s 

u
n

d
e

r 
th

e
 F

re
e

d
o

m
 o

f I
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
A

ct
 1

98
2 



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



 

 

Managing Director
 

Colombo 6 Sri lanka
t 94 (0) 
m 94 (0)  

srilanka.com
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Date: Monday, 21 May 2018 at 5:28:20 pm
To: @HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>
Cc: @HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>
Subject: Re: May  - Feedback and  approval [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For Official Use Only
Thanks  that’s great. 

Can you advise who at Post Colombo consulted? Did he consult DFAT stakeholders?

Cheers 

 

Director Strategic Communication
Joint Agency Task Force | Operation Sovereign Borders
Communication and Engagement Branch | Executive Division
Department of Home Affairs
P: +612  | M: +61 
E: @homeaffairs.gov.au

For Official Use Only
 

From: @HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>
Date: Monday, 21 May 2018 at 5:20:40 pm
To: @HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>
Cc: @HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>
Subject: FW: May  - Feedback and  approval [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only

Hi ,
 
FYI –  activity scheduled in SL for May has received  approval. We’re good to go!
 

 

Strategic Communications | JATF OSB
P: 02  | M: 

For-Official-Use-Only

 
For-Official-Use-Only

 
From: @dfat.gov.au> 
Sent: Monday, 21 May 2018 4:32 PM
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Pages 15 to 157 have been exempt under section 47(1)(b) of the Freedom of Information Act (FOI) Act (1982) 
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